

MINUTES FOR THE BLUE RIDGE SKI AND OUTING CLUB

Meeting Date: 02/11/2019

Attendance: Marti, Terry, David, Patsy, Tonya, Dennis, Fran, Courtney, Jay, Ian, Mellisa

Jay – (President)- Conducted meeting

Patsy – (Secretary) Motion made minutes approved by board. David approved, Dennis second

David - (Local and Long distance trips) See Below

- **Long Distance 2019- Winter Park**
 - So far 40 members paid security deposit
 - The trip is officially closed
 - All rooms/roommates have been assigned
- **Snow Shoe Trips 2019**
 - February 8th- 10th- Staying at Silver Creek
 - 21 members on trip
- **Timberline 23-26, 2020**
 - 16 members so far
 - 3 bedrooms still open
 - Delayed security deposit from members till May 1, 2019
 - Moving over \$616.82 from Timberline 2019
- **Camping Philpott overlook March 29-31 (2-nights)**
 - 7 members signed-up
- **Ashville/Whitewater (3-nights) May 31-June 3**
 - Will book in the next 2 weeks and send out email for details
- **Camping Philpott overlook June 20-23 (3-nights)**
 - 1-spot available and only tent spots
- **Camping Philpott overlook September 19-22 (3-nights)-Group**
 - Band/DJ- waiting till March 19th to book
- **Creep trail October 11-13, 2-nights in cabins**
 - Will open for spots first of March

Dennis - (Treasurer) Discussed the numbers of outstanding deposits. Money moved from savings to cover credit bill.

- \$248.00 over forecasted for membership
- Change budget to pay for meals for remaining meets before end of fiscal year.(2 mths)-Tonya motioned, Patsy second
- \$167.00 Earth Link bill paid
- \$10.00 Snowshoe trip moved to savings

BRSOC account balance as of 02/10/2019

- Checking-3490- \$1,985.20
- Savings-LD- \$2,633.00
- Savings-9660- \$1,934.92
- Long Dist-Winter Park 2019 -\$0.00
- Snowshoe- Jan. 2019- -\$10.42

- Snowshoe-Feb. 2019- -99.93
- Timberline- 2019- \$778.72
- Timberline 2020- -\$1,477.00
- VA Creeper-2018- \$0.00
- Credit card route
 - 3 cards-David Moore
 - 1 card- Ian Hogg
 - 1 card- Melissa Mills
 - 1 card- Tonya Judd
 - 1 card- Dennis Reeves
- Jay has PO Box key
- Ian has Lotski- fund \$236.00

Fran – (PR) – Looking into Stickers and Banner product and pricing. Discussed also Sweatshirt and short sleeve shirts. \$25.00 ea. Possible local vendors as...

- Freedom Prints
- Molly's
- Ridgeway Signs

Terry- (Membership) Membership has been updated-

Tonya (VP) – Discussion on changing band for September camping trip. Potential DJ discussed as well. Tonya ask for a breakdown on spreadsheet of each trip.

Ian – (Outings)

- Bowling called for pricing for 2 hrs. Date 2-23 location Sportlanes.
- Look into GoDaddy
- Tye-dye outing for club t-shirts

Rachel – (Newsletter) - New members need newsletter sent out accordingly. Send pics for Newsletter. Will add Casino Trip on Facebook.

Marty – (Website) Ask for input for Website

Courtney- Discussed potential hike at SML, a very nice trail to keep in mind when making hiking plans

Becky- Absent

Old Business – Seeking auditor – for yearly audit. GoDaddy pricing for website hosting.

New Business - (Board) None

Next Meeting- March 11, 2019

Place: Hugo's @ 5:30